



## Jared R. Ford

### Shareholder

T 405-553-2888

F 405-553-2855

jford@hallestill.com

Jared Ford is a shareholder in Hall Estill's Real Estate Practice Group. He has extensive experience in negotiating and structuring sophisticated real estate transactions, representing both sellers and purchasers of all types of real estate, including raw land, office complexes, industrial projects, and retail centers. He is regularly involved in lease negotiations on behalf of both landlords and tenants and frequently handles matters involving all aspects of real estate development, including, but not limited to, the formation of business entities, zoning and land use, construction contracts, and financing transactions.

In addition to his real estate practice, Jared has a strong background in general business transactions and title matters. He has represented both the seller and the purchaser in the sale and purchase of businesses, particularly in transactions which involve extensive real estate and oil and gas assets.

Jared is licensed to practice in Oklahoma, Texas, and New Mexico.

### Practices

---

- Real Estate
- Banking & Financial Services
- Mergers, Acquisitions & Divestitures
- Municipal & Public Authority
- Alternative / Renewable Energy

### Education

---

- University of Oklahoma College of Law (J.D., 2013)
- University of Virginia (M.A. in Religious Studies, *Presidential Fellowship*, 2009)

- Southern Methodist University (M.T.S., *summa cum laude*, 2005)
- University of North Carolina - Chapel Hill (B.A. in Religious Studies, 2003)

## Admissions

---

- Oklahoma
- New Mexico
- Texas

## Experience

---

- 2017 - Present Hall Estill
- 2016 - 2017 Fellers Snider
- 2015 - 2016 - Elias, Books, Brown & Nelson
- 2013 - 2015 - Hinkle Shanor

## Honors & Awards

---

- Recognized as an Oklahoma Super Lawyers Rising Star in Real Estate Law
- American Jurisprudence Awards for Mineral Title Examination and Advanced Persuasive Writing
- Phi Delta Honors Legal Fraternity
- Presidential Fellowship

## Community & Professional Involvement

---

- Oklahoma Bar Association
- New Mexico Bar Association
- Oklahoma City Mineral Lawyers Society
- Texas Bar Association
- Member, Urban Land Institute, Oklahoma City Chapter
- Commercial Real Estate Council, Oklahoma City Chapter